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RESS & Email 

Ontario Energy Board 
P.O. Box 2319 
27th Floor, 2300 Yonge Street 
Toronto, ON M4P 1E4 
 
Attention: Ms. Nancy Marconi, Registrar 

Dear Ms. Marconi: 

Re: Upper Canada Transmission 2, Inc (UCT 2). – EB-2024-0231 Transmission 
Connection Procedures 

We are counsel to UCT 2 and are writing in respect of the Transmission Connection Procedure 
originally filed on July 17, 2024. In light of the helpful questions which UCT 2 has received from 
Board Staff, as set out in email correspondence dated August 27, 2024, UCT 2 is filing a revised 
version of this Procedure which addresses the substance of the issues raised. Also attached are 
formal responses to each of Staff’s questions.  

We trust the foregoing is of assistance. Please contact the undersigned should you have any 
questions or concerns. 

Yours truly, 

 

Gordon M. Nettleton 
Partner  
McCarthy Tetrault LLP 


